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Dear UUPC,
 
I am pleased to inform you of the results of the Core Curriculum Committee (CCC) vote held on May
10, 2024, regarding a Course Change Request approval authorizing a course title change for DIG
2202 Digital Media Culture.
 
The committee approved this request with no recommendations.
This communication serves as the official confirmation of the actions taken by the committee. If you
have any queries or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out to me. Please
acknowledge receipt of this notification.
Best regards,
T.
 
Anthony Ambrosio, Ph.D.
Executive Director of Assessment for Undergraduate Studies
Office of Academic Success Initiatives, GS 209E
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991
aambrosio@fau.edu
561-297-4560
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